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April 11, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) Y19-1047-AH; ADDENDUM NO. 2 

PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR THE 
ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

CLARIFICATIONS 

A. The Bid Opening Date is changed from Tuesday, April 16, 2019 at 2:00PM to 
Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 2:00PM. 
 

B. A sample of the Service Log Book is hereby incorporated into the IFB as 
Attachment E. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

A. Questions and Answers 
1. Question: Is prior pricing available for this contract? 

 
Answer: The current contract can be viewed by accessing the following 
link: 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=12
7181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf  
 

2. Question: Who currently services the location? 
 
Answer: The current provider of these services at the Orange County 
Convention Center is Massey Services, Inc. The contract can be accessed 
via the link provided in Question #1. 
 

3. Question: What is the annual amount? 
 
Answer: The current contract may be viewed by accessing the following 
link:  
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=12
7181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf  
 
Additionally, Question #10, below, includes the value paid for pest control 
services in the year 2018. 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
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4. Question: Is the scope of service different from prior year? 
 
Answer: There were minor changes to the scope of service as compared 
to the previous contract. You can view the revised Scope of Services under 
Section 3 of the Invitation for Bids, Pages 32 – 39.  
 

5. Question: How many Rodent Stations are on the property? If none, is a 
rodent program wanted for the location? 
 
Answer: There are approximately 60 rodent stations throughout the 
property. The need for rodent stations depends on the amount of rodent 
activity, sometimes there are more. The Scope of Services, under Section 
3 of the IFB, details the rodent program. 
 

6. Question: On Page 46 of the Invitation for Bids is a list of additional services 
6-8, these services (are estimates only and will be performed “as required”.) 
Does the contractor bill for these additional services monthly regardless of 
OCCC’s approval to use these services? 
 
Answer: The Contractor shall not perform nor bill for additional services 
unless a delivery order is issued for the specific service.  
 

7. Question: If the services for termites, birds and fogging are performed upon 
approval by OCCC, can you provide how often these services have been 
performed over the past year? 

Answer: There has not been any services for birds and fogging for the year 
2018. There was 1 (one) termite treatment in the year 2018. 

8. Question: Who is your pest provider? 
 
Answer: The current contract may be viewed by accessing the following 
link:  
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=12
7181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf  
 

9. Question: Can you supply a copy of the last bid tabulation sheet or supply 
us with current pricing? 

Answer: The current contract may be viewed by accessing the following 
link: 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=12
7181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf  

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
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10. Question: What was the total amount paid for pest control in the last 12 
months? 
 
Answer: The total amount paid for pest control in the year 2018 was 
$45,075. 
 

11. Question: Of the total amount paid for pest control in the last 12 months, 
how much was paid for Bed Bug treatments? 
 
Answer: There was no need for Bed Bug treatments in 2018. 

12. Question: Of the total amount paid for pest control in the last 12 months, 
how much was paid for termite treatments? 
 
Answer: The amount paid for termite treatments in 2018 was $1,875. 

13. Question: Is prior pricing available for this contract? 
 
Answer: The current contract may be viewed by accessing the following 
link: 
 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=12
7181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

A. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned no later than the date and time for receipt of the bid.  

B. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
C. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=127181&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y14-143.pdf


ATTACHMENT E - SERVICE LOG BOOK












































